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' Ref.: MKCL:DU-BDP:YCMOU: Extn.1: SFC: 2018-19

The Registrar
Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University

Drvangangotri, Near Gangapur Dam, Nashiic 422 222

a8
; °
o Sub.: Extension of validity period of Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).
00 : §
S; Q élef.: MoU dated December 13, 2017 executed between Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open
e '\No University (YCMOU) and Maharashtra Knowledge Corporation Limited (MKCL) regarding
. S operationalizing of Student Facilitation Centre in University.

AGREED & ACCEPTED

For Mahaiashtra Knowledge Corporation Limitec Eor Yashwantrao Chavan Mahrarashtr Open U/ : mlw'xq“
Authori ignatory ik »
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Dear Sir / Ma’am,

This is with reference to the above referred MoU dated December 13, 2017 executed between YCMOU
and MKCL regarding operationalizing of Student Facilitation Centre in University.

In accordance with Clause 10.5 of aforesaid MoU, the validity period of the said MoU is due to expire on
November 30, 2018.

As mutually agreed by and between both the parties the validity period of the said MoU stands
extended for a further period of one year with effect from December 01, 2018 till November 30, 2019.

All the other terms and conditions of the said MoU including amendment(s) made thereto from time to
time, if any, shall remain valid and applicable for the extended period of the said MoU.

Kindly convey your acceptance to the aforesaid extension by signing below on both the copies of the
letter and forward us one signed copy thereof for our record within 7 days of receipt by you.

With Regards, //‘
Sincerely yours,  © AGREED & ACCEPTED i
; For Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open werSIty
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Dr. AatuIWadegaonkar St Authonzed nat?gr

B SRriera) Magger, BU-BEP Name: . ‘Yashwantrao Chawm Maharashtrs
Designationhnen University, Nashik-422 222
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ate: October 31, 2018
Ref.: MKCL:DUO-BDP:YCMOU:Request for Extn. 1: SFC : 2018-19

The Registrar

Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University
Dnyangangotri, Near Gangapur Dam,

Nashik 422 222

Sub.: Request for Extension of validity period of Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

Ref.: MoU dated December 13, 2017 executed between Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open
University (YCMOU) and Maharashtra Knowledge Corporation Limited (MKCL) regarding
operationalizing of Student Facilitation Centre (SFC) in University.

Dear Sir / Ma’am,

This is with reference to the above referred MoU dated December 13, 2017 executed between
YCMOU and MKCL regarding operationalizing of SFC in University.

In accordance with Clause 10.5 of aforesaid MoU, the validity period of the said MoU is due to expire
on November 30, 2018.

In order to ensure continuance of SFC services offered by MKCL it is imperative that the validity
period of the aforesaid MoU dated December 13, 2017 be extended for further period of one year
with effect from December 01, 2018.

Accordingly, we enclose herewith draft of letter of extension to be executed between YCMOU and
MKCL in respect of extension of validity period of MoU between both the parties for further period
of one year i.e. from December 01, 2018 to November 30, 2019.

We kindly request you to accord your consent for extension of validity period of the MoU so that
formal letter of extension as per draft attached herewith can be executed between the parties in
due course of time.

We solicit your expeditious feedback in the matter.
With warm regards,

Sincerely yours,
/

Dr. Aatul Wadegaonkar
Sr. General Manager, DUO-BDP

cc for information to: 1. Hon’ble Vice Chancellor, YCMOU
2. CEO, YCMOU

Encl.: Draft of letter of extension of validity period of MoU to be executed between the parties
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